HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 24, 2009
1:33 p.m

1: 33: 46 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 1:33 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas Jr., Vice-Chair
Representative Allan Austerman
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Anna Faircl ough
Representative Richard Foster
Representative Les Gara

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly

Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Joanna Wassillie, Wiite Muntain; John McKi nnon, Executive
Director, Associated General Contractors of Alaska; Tom
Bryce, Alaska District Council of Labors;

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Rick Gfford, Manager of Kodiak |sland Borough; Marv Smth,
Manager , Bri st ol Bay Bor ough; Gary Henni gh, Cty
Adm nistrator, King Cove; Any Titus, Cty derk, Wite
Mountain; Dan Harrilson, Mayor, \Wiite Muntain;, Aves
Thonpson, Executive Director of Al aska Trucki ng Associ ati on;
Governor Bill Sheffield, Anchorage; Tony Johansen, G eat
Nort hwest Contractor, Fairbanks; Bruce Carr, Director of
Strategic Planning, Al aska Railroad;

NGENERAL SUBJECT(S): Public Testinobny — HB 154

The followng overview was taken in log note fornmat.

Handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance Commttee
through the 26th Legislative Session, contact 465-6814.
After the 26th Legislative Session they wll be available

t hrough the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 03/24/09 1:33 P. M



TI MVE SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
1:33:51 PM | Co-Chair Indicated that the public testinony
Stoltze would only concern the DOT Surface
Transportation portion of the stimulus
bill.

1: 35: 09 PM | JOANNA Spoke in support of the Wiite Muntain

WASSI LLI E, Public Saf ety Bui | di ng. She

VWH TE acknowl edged the need for the facility

MOUNTAI N, for the Wite Muntain Volunteer Fire
Depar t nent Vill age Publ i c Safety
Oficer and equipnent. The community
has received $800,000 in Comunity
Devel opnment Block Gants funds that is
contingent on | eqgislative support.

1:37:30 PM | Representative |Asked who gave the $800,000 in funds to

Aust er man the community.
1:37: 46 PM |Representative |Asked what the anount of the request to
Joul e the | egislature.
1:38: 06 PM |Joanna I ndi cated she was not sure but wll get
Wassill e that to the conmttee. She remarked the
anmount coul d be emai | ed to the
commttee. She related the inportance
of the facility within the conmunity.
1:40: 38 PM | JOHN Spoke in support of HB 154. The
MACKI NNON, associ ation represents 650 menber s
EXECUTI VE across the state. He urged rapid
DI RECTOR, passing of this bill to start awaiting
ASSCCl ATED projects. He noted that delays keep
GENERAL proj ects from noving forward in
CONTRACTORS OF | Al aska’s short construction season. He
ALASKA, rel ated several projects that are ready
for bid.

1:43:32 PM |Vice-Chair Reveal ed concern that his comunity

Thonas will not see any stimulus projects. He
noted four projects for his comunity
and wanted to be assured that | ocal
hire policies would be followed. He
wanted to know what to do to nake sure
contractors hire |ocally.

1:44:39 PM |John MacKinnon |Noted that earlier higher budgets had
been good for construction and outside
bi dders expressed interest. He reported
that the national stinulus noney woul d
probably keep out-of-state contractors
working in their own states. He said
that there are those in the state
nonitoring resident hire.

1:45:56 PM |Vice-Chair Reported that often enploynent is from

Thomas out of town when locals are capable of

doi ng this work.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

2 03/24/09 1:33 P. M




1:46:38 PM | Representative |Acknow edged that the state can not
Gar a mandate | ocal hire, but a contractor or
uni on can thenselves select local hire

to conpete for these jobs.

1:47:50 PM |John MacKinnon |Agreed wth Representative Gara that
many contractors have a good record for
| ocal hire and sone do not.

1:48:32 PM | Representative |Stressed that a substantial anmount of

Gar a gover nnment noney IS recei ved by
contractors and the governnent should
| ook nore favorably on those who do
resident hire.

1:49: 36 PM |John MacKi nnon |Reported that his contractors do work
toward |l ocal hire.

1: 50: 00 PM | TOM BRYCE, | Asked for support for M. MacKi nnon and

ALASKA urged support for HB 154.

DI STRI CT

COUNCI L OF

LABCRS,

1:51:45 PM |RICK dFFORD, | Spoke in support of HB 154 and the

MANAGER OF | Kodi ak resurfacing project outlined by

KCODI AK | SLAND | DOT as shovel ready.

BOROUGH

testified via

t el econference

1:53:15 PM | Representative |Asked if the resurfacing project was a

Fai r cl ough hi gher priority than the chem cal
st orage bui |l di ng.

1:53:44 PM |Rick Gfford Noted that that the DOT airport project
was also inportant but the comunity
would like to see the resurfaci ng done.

1:54:10 PM |Representative |Asked for priority Ilist of projects

Fai r cl ough from Kodi ak.

1:54:28 PM |Rick Gfford Decl ared that road resurfaci ng was nore
| nportant.

1:54: 40 PM | Representative |Thought that the airport stimnulus funds

Gar a were separate from road noney and it
was not an either or situation.

Co- Chair Agreed that Representative Gara was

Stoltze correct.

1:55: 27 PM | AT EASE

1:59: 35 PM | RECONVENED

1:59: 51 PM | MARV SM TH, | Spoke in support of funding for

MANAGER, expansion of the port of Bristol Bay.

BRI STCL BAY | He indicated the borough has submitted

BOROUGH a request of $3.1 mllion for this

testified via|project. He thanked the |egislature of
tel econference |earlier funding. The local comunity

: has contri buted $1 mllion. The
community has also received funding

House Fi nance Conmmittee

3 03/24/09 1:33 P. M




from the Denali Commission and BBDC
through Iocal conpany. The conmunity
has total commtment for this project.

The project is shovel ready and $2.8

mllion needed to finalize second part
of project.

2:03:45 PM | GARY HENNI GH, | Spoke of a program need to be added to
ClTY the stinmulus package. He requested $1.5
ADM NI STRATOR, |[million to finish a 5-year, $9 mllion
KI NG COVE|local project. He noted this final
testified via|phase of asphalt paving is ready to be
tel econference |conpleted. Urged support for DOT to add
, this project to the stinulus funds.

2:06:42 PM | Representative |[Asked for clarification on the King
Aust er man Cove project.
2: 06: 55 PM | Gary Henni gh Replied this is a mjor overall and
upgrade of 4.5 mles of city street
systemin downtown King Cove.
2:07:53 PM | AMY TITUS, | Spoke in support of the Wiite Muntain
aTyYy CLERK, [Public Safety funding. She turned over
VH TE MOUNTAIN|testimony to the mayor of VWi te
testified wvial|Muntain.
t el econference

2:08:21 PM | DAN HARRILSON, | Spoke for support in finishing the
MAYOR, VWH TE [White Muntain Public Safety Building
MOUNTAI N project. He indicated that the design
testified via|phase is conpleted and ready to go out
tel econference [for bids. He noted that fires in the
, comunity could be dealt wth faster

with this building and equi pnent.
2:10:10 PM | Co-Chair Asked that information on this project
Stoltze be sent to the conmttee.

2:10:24 PM | AVES THOWPSON, | Spoke in support of funding in HB 154.
EXECUTI VE He enphasized that funding for these
DI RECTOR OF [projects neets urgent transportation
ALASKA needs throughout the state. He believed
TRUCKI NG this would provide neaningful, well
ASSCCI ATI ON payi ng jobs for Al askans.
testified via
t el econf erence

2:11:51 PM | GOVERNOR BILL [Urged the support for funding the Port
SHEFFI ELD, of Anchorage to be added to the
ANCHORACGE stimulus bill in the amunt of $20
testified wvia|lmllion. He reported this would add
tel econference |about 400 jobs to the state.

2:13:52 PM | Representative |Asked about the $20 mllion for the

Fai r cl ough port and wondered about the readiness
for the project to go forward this
Sunmer.
House Finance Conmttee 4 03/24/09 1:33 P.M




2:14:20 PM | Bill Sheffield

Reported that some work is in progress
and there were other contracts that can
nove forward if the nobney is received.
He stressed that the north end of the
port must be conpleted by the end of
2010.

2:15:19 PM | Representative
Fai r cl ough

Asked if all the funding was in place
for this years phasing to conplete that
t ask.

2:15:33 PM |Bill Sheffield

Replied they do not. He indicated that
the $20 mllion would give them $40
mllion that would finish the projects
and start on other projects in the
north end.

2:16:26 PM | Representative
Fai r cl ough

Asked again if this project was short
$40 mllion to conplete.

2:16:40 PM |[Bill Sheffield |Replied yes.

2:17:03 PM | TONY JOHANSEN, | Spoke in support of HB 154. He reported
GREAT this nmoney would nean work for Al askan
NORTHWEST contractors this sumer. He affirned
CONTRACTOR, the short construction season in Al aska
FAI RBANKS and delays reduce pay checks for
testified via|workers.
tel econference

2:20: 03 PM | BRUCE CARR, | Reported the railroad is the only
DI RECTOR OF [ public transportation provider eligible
STRATEG C to receive transportation funds in two
PLANNI NG, prograns. He noted funds received by
ALASKA the railroad do not dimnish any funds
RAI LROAD received by any other transit agency in

testified Vi a
t el econf erence

Alaska or any DOl road funds. He
indicated that the stimulus package
pushed additional funds in into regular

formula prograns at $25.8 nillion. He
reported that a list of eligible
projects will be presented to the Board
of Directors on April 1 for review and
approval .
2:24:15 PM | Co-Chair Asked that the list of projects be sent
Stoltze to t he co-chairs of fice for

di stri bution.

2:24:25 PM | Representative
Gar a

Agreed that one part of noney nust go
to the railroad. He also understood
that railroad also gets a set portion
of the federal transit noney. He wanted
to know if that was correct.

2:24:54 PM | Bruce Carr

Replied that was  not correct. He
I ndi cated there were two different pots
of noney. He indicated there are two
tiers, the bus tier and fixed gui de way
tier of noney. He noted the railroad is
the only one receiving the fixed guide

House Fi nance Conmmittee

5 03/24/09 1:33 P. M




way noney.

2:26:01 PM |Representative |Asked what statute requires a portion
Gar a to go to the fixed guide way as opposed
to the bus tier.

2:26:19 PM |Bruce Carr Replied that the railroad is in the
federal statute as a fixed guide way
rail road operator and that is how they
are funded.

2:26:35 PM | Representative |[Asked if the fixed guide way noney is

Gara nat i onal noney  j ust dedi cat ed to
railroads, but is there any other noney
bei ng received under the stimulus bill
t hat is also available for other
transit projects..

2:26:54 PM | Bruce Carr Indicated that the railroad was only
getting funds under the fixed guide way
tiers.

2:27:13 PM | Representative |[Believed he wunderstood that federal

Gara transit noney was directed in a high
proportion toward the railroad.

2:27:27 PM | Bruce Carr Replied that the fixed guide way tier
has t wo pi eces to the formula;
passenger rail mles and passenger
revenue coach mles. He reported that
ori gi nal det erm nati on by f eder al
transit admnistration included only
Anchorage area for counting m | eage and
now entire system is eligible for the
formul a noney.

2:28:36 PM | Representative [Asked iif this inpacts other noney

Gar a avai l abl e for other transit prograns.

Bruce Carr Replied not in Al aska.

2:28:44 PM | Co-Chair Asked t hat t he railroad fundi ng

Stoltze received is its entitled fornmula not
going to Washington DC to advocate for
a separate allotnent.

2:28:56 PM | Bruce Carr Noted that the stinmulus package is by
formula only and distributed by FTA

2:29:18 PM |Representative |Reported that his take on stinulus

Gar a package is to decrease dependence on
fossil fuels. He wondered if there are
any projects to enhance conmuter rail.

2:29:54 PM | Bruce Carr Replied that there is a project in

Seward to idle down to electrical power
and shut down engines. He noted that

the project in Fairbanks wll reduce
time to get through the term nal which
will reduce fuels and emssions. He

indicated they are looking to DEC to
apply for EPA funds to further reduce
railroad em ssions.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

6 03/24/09 1:33 P. M




2:31:37 PM | Co-Chair Indicated that public testinony was
Stoltze cl osed.
2:31:49 PM | Co-Chair Noted that «city manager of Wittier
Hawker provi ded testi nony for eligible
projects and he asked for a witten the
report to be added to the commttee
record.
2:32:30 PM | Representative [Noted three groups, Bristol Bay, King
Fai r cl ough Cover, Anchorage, asked for additions
to the package and wondered if they
will qualify for consideration.
2:33:04 PM |Co-Chair Indicated these projects wll be
Stoltze I nvesti gat ed.
2:33:20 PM | Representative |Requested a Depar t ment of
Gar a Transportation representative be
avai l able for the next neeting on this
t opi C.
Co- Chair Agreed that would be a good idea.
Stoltze
2:33:40 PM | Representative |Asked what was the next step for this
Aust er man bill.
2:33:52 PM | Co-Chair Replied that the House will continue to
Stoltze work with the Senate and the bill wll
t hen conme back before the conmittee.
#
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 2:35 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee

7 03/24/09 1:33 P. M




